UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 16, 2021, 6:00 PM Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida

Masks are highly recommended and a limited supply may be available. Social distancing will be observed. Overflow seating in room behind Chambers.

Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer

Please silence your electronic devices

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AGENDA REVIEW

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

1.	Election of Mayor and Vice Mayor	5
	a. Mayor	
	b. Vice Mayor	
2.	Appointments	
	a. Lake County League of Cities Representative	4
	b. City Liaison to Chamber of Commerce	5
	c. MPO Board Member and Alternate	6
MIN	NUTES REVIEW	
3 (City Council Maating Minutes dated November 2, 2021	7

3. City Council Meeting Minutes dated November 2, 2021

MAYOR'S MESSAGE

PUBLIC COMMENT

At this point in the meeting, the Umatilla City Council will hear questions, comments and concerns from the public.

Please write your name and address on the paper provided at the podium. Zoning or code enforcement matters which may be coming before the Council at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the Council in a public hearing. Comments, questions, and concerns from the public regarding items listed on this agenda shall be received at the time the Board addresses such items during this meeting. Public comments are generally limited to three minutes.

PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS

- 10 4. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-29, Adoption of Lake County Hazard Mitigation Plan
- 114 5. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-30, Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Final Budget Amendment
- 117 6. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-31, Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Eustis for Fire and Related Services
- 126 7. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-32, One Time Waiver of Reconnection Fee for Utilities
- 8. Approval of Resolution No. 2021-33, Suspending the Collection of Business Tax Receipt Fees 128

PAGE

2

GENERAL DISCUSSION

REPORTS

City Attorney Mayor Council Members Staff Members Police Activity Report

ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (352)669-3125. F.S. 286.0105 If a person decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes, he may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Council meeting is and shall be the voluntary offering of a private citizen to and for the benefit of the Council pursuant to Resolution 2014-43. The views and beliefs expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the Council and do not necessarily represent their individual religious beliefs, nor are the views or beliefs expressed intended to suggest allegiance to or preference for any particular religion, denomination, faith, creed, or belief by the Council or the City. No person in attendance at this meeting is or shall be required to participate in any invocation and such decision whether or not to participate will have no impact on his or her right to actively participate in the public meeting.

The City of Umatilla is an equal opportunity provider and employer.